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28 July 2011 W0045-01

re: Withdrawal of a waste licence transter application in respect of a facility at Dean
Waste Co. Ltd.. Greenview, Greenhills Rd.. Walkinstown, Dublin 12, Register No.
WO0045-01, in accordance with Article 21 of the Waste Management (Licensing)

Revulations.

Dear Mr Monaghan.

[ am to refer to your letter of 06/05/2011 informing the Agency of the withdrawal of
the above referenced waste licence transter applhication,

The Agency hereby acknowledges that you have formally withdrawn the above
referenced  waste  licence  transfer application pursuant to  the refevant Waste
Management (Licensing) Regulations.

Yours sincerely.

Ann Kehoe
Programme Officer _
Office of Chmate. Licensing & Resource Use

cc Tiger Woodchip Limited
c'o Panda
Beauparce Business Park
Navan
County Meath



